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Kennedy, Debora

&

From: Letzing, Rachel ‘
Sent: - Friday, January 18, 2002 11:30 AM
To: Kennedy, Debora

Subject: amendment request

Importance: High

Hi Debora,

Senator Robson would like an amendment to Senate Bill 231. We're going to exec on this bill on Wednesday, January 23.
I've attached suggested language based on her suggestions.

Basically, she would like the amendment to specify the importance of ensuring quality care and services to the
developmentally-disabled, and to make the language of #3 (page 3, lines 1-3) more neutral. In addition, I've added more
unions to the list of recommended task force representatives (page 3, lines 16-17). She may want to name a union

specifically, but for now I've included a more general reference. David will return to the office on Tuesday, so we may not
know until then how specific this reference should be.

I hope this helps. Please call with any questions--thank you!

Rachel

Rachel E. Letzing

Legislative Council Staff

(608) 266-3370

rachel.letzing @legis.state.wi.us



Senate Amendment 1, to 2001 Senate Bill 231
January 18, 2001- Offered by Senator Robson

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 14: after “setting” insert “and ensure quality care and services”

2. Page 3, line 1: after “3.”, insert “If the taskforce recommends closing a state
center,”

3. Page 3, 11ne 17: after “unions,” delete the period and insert «, including
international or national labor unions that represent employees of the state
centers.”
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